8/6/25, 9:18 AM Gmail - Re: Re: Inquiry: 2pcs UFO 130 Amplifier PCB

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Re: Inquiry: 2pcs UFO 130 Amplifier PCB

1 message

tracy.wang@)justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> 6 August 2025 at 03:26
To: "ryan.swaine" <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "kate.griffiths" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Ryan,

Please find attached our order for 2pcs UFO130 Amplifier PCB.

Please receive our notification before shipping 2pcs UFO130 Amplifier PCB with our balance
orders for 30pcs UFO 130-2 sensors and 100pcs R-23V sensors.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Ryan Swaine

Date: 2025-08-04 16:49

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

CC: Kate Griffitths

Subject: Re: Inquiry: 2pcs UFO 130 Amplifier PCB

Hi Tracy

| can confirm the price is the same and we have stock available.
Please can you confirm if you would like us to add this to your current order?

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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8/6/25, 9:18 AM Gmail - Re: Re: Inquiry: 2pcs UFO 130 Amplifier PCB

On Mon, 4 Aug 2025 at 07:39, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@)justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Ryan,

Good morning.
Please see the picture below, we need 2pcs UFO 130 Amplifier PCB.

Do you have them in stock? If yes, Would them be shipped with our balance orders for 30pcs
UFO 130-2 sensors and 100pcs R-23V sensors ?

Btw, is the unit price of UFO 130 Amplifier PCB still USD295.00 each?

Looking forward to your reply.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Ryan Swaine
Date: 2025-03-06 17:19
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8/6/25, 9:18 AM Gmail - Re: Re: Inquiry: 2pcs UFO 130 Amplifier PCB
To: tracy.wang@justec.cn
Subject: Re: Inquiry: UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB - pn

Hi Tracy
Yes, we have one available from stock.

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

On Thu, 6 Mar 2025 at 02:05, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Ryan,

Good morning. Could you please tell do you have 1pcs UFO 130-2
Amplifier PCB - pn. 0111002 in stock?

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.

2F Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,
518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Ryan Swaine

Date: 2025-02-21 17:26

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

Subject: Re: Inquiry: UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB - pn

Hi Tracy
There is not a stepped price, please find our distributor pricing below:
0111002 UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB = USD $295 each EXW

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

On Fri, 21 Feb 2025 at 01:27, tracy.wang@justec.cn
<tracy.wang@)justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Ryan,

Good morning.

Could you please tell what's your current price for UFO UFO 130-2
Amplifier PCB - pn? Is there a stepped price?

Looking forward to your reply.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.

2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry

Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-
26068933
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